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UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT
SOUTHERN DISTRICT OF FLORIDA

-CASE NO 24- 80980 CV- MIDDLEBROOKS
SECURITIES AND EXCHANGE CON[MISSION

Plaintiff,

.

WELLS REAL ESTATE INVESTMENT, LLC,

 JANALIE C. JOSEPH -
- A/K/A JANALIE C. BINGHAM, and
- JEAN JOSEPH,

Defendants

& _CAMBRIDGE REAL ESTATE MANAGEMENT, LLC,
" 60 YACHT CLUB, LLC, 112 SOUTH OLIVE, LLC,

791 PARKSIDE HOME, LLC, 910 PARKSIDE, LLC,

930 PARKSIDE, LLC, 976 PALM BEACH SQUARE, LLC,

1070 BOCA RATON SQUARE, LLC, .

. 2082 PARADISE PALM, LLC,

2295 CORPORATE BLVD LLC, 4050 NW, LLC,
4100 HOSPITAL OFFICE, LLC, 4800 FEDERAL, LLC,

7352 VALENCIA, LLC, 7483 VALENCIA, LLC,
- BOCA DEERFIELD PROPERTIES, LLC,

DAYBREAK HOME, LLC,

- GLOBE OFFICES, LLC,

GLOBE PROPERTY OFFICES, LLC,
LW SQUARE OFFICE, LLC,

' MARTINIQUEA INVESTMENTS LLC
-a/k/aMARTINIQUE’S INVESTMENTS LLC,
- OAKLAND LAND PROPERTY, LLC, and
.SOUTH OLIVE OFFICE, LLC,

‘ ReTief Defendants;
- | va

JUDGMENT AGAIN ST DEFENDANT JEAN JOSEPH
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’ The Secuntles and Exchange Comm1sswn (“Comm1sswn ) havmg filed a Complaint and

Defendant Jean Joseph (“Defendant”) havmg entered a general appearance consented to the

Court’s Junsdlctlon.over him and the subject matter of this action; consented to entry of thls:
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‘ Judgment‘{&ithout admitting or denying the allegations of the Complaint (except as to jurisdiction
~ and except‘as otherwise preyided'herein i:n‘Paragra-phi IV); waived: ﬁndings of 'factand eonclusions '
of law; and Waived' anyright to appeal ftom this Judgment:

L PERMANENT INJUN CTIVE RELIEF

A. Sectlon 17( a) of the Securltles Act of 1933

IT. IS HEREBY ORDERED ADJUDGED AND DECREED that Defendant is _7

p 'pe'rmanently restrained and; enjoined from violating Section 17(a) of the Secuntles Act of 1933-
A (the “Securivties‘ Act”) [15 U.S.C. § 77q(a)] in the offer or sale of any security by the use of any
- 1 me‘ans or instruments of transportation or communication in inte'l;state» commerce o}rv"by use of the .

mails, _di’recﬂ’y or indirectly: -

: (a) ’po:‘ eﬁploy- any device, scheme, or artifice fp defraud; -
: (b'); ;co" obtain mon_’eY_‘or property by means of any nntrue statement-ef a fnaferial factor any
nrnfssiqn of a‘ »matenalfact'neceasary in orderto make the statements made, in light of the: - -
 circumstances jun‘d.erv Whiclh'(they were made,. net mislea‘ding";' 0'1; ) |
(c) to engage inl any transaction, pnacfice, or course of bu'si'ne‘ssn vyhich op‘eriates‘ or

would operate as‘a fi'aud.or deceit upon the purchaser -

‘.‘-:'ifﬂby, d1rect1y or mdlrectly, (1) creatlng a false appearance or otherwwe dece1v1ng any person or (11)
. _dlssemlnatmg false or mlsleadmg documents matenals or 1nformat10n or makmg, either orally or

~ in writing, vany false Qr_ I’nlsleadmg statement .in any commumcation. with any mvestor or

prospective investor abdntzf (A) any ’invlestment étrategy' or inyesmlent'in'-seenrities; (B) the .

~ prospects for siccess of any product,er company; (C) the use of inyeStef funds; (D) »-'c_ompensation'

- -to.any person;.or (E) the misappropri‘aﬁon. of investor funds. or investment proceeds.
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IT IS FURTHER ORDERED ADJUDGED AND DECREED that as prov1ded in

= Federal Rule of C1v1l Procedure 65(d)(2) the foregomg paragraph also b1nds the followrng who -
receive actual notice of thls Judgment by personal service or otherwise: (a) Defendant’s ofﬁcers .
1 agents servants employees and attorneys and (b) other persons in actrve concert or partlc1pat10nf

E Wrth Defendant or w1th anyone descnbed in (a)

: B Sectlon 10(b) of the Securltles Exchange Act of 1934 and Rule 10b 5

| *permanently restramed and enJorned from v1olatmg, d1rectly or mdlrectly, Sectlon 10(b) of the
- Securlt1es Exchange Act of 1934 (“Exchange Act”) [15 U.S. C § 78](b)] and Rule lOb 5 :

promulgated thereunder [17 C F R § 240 lOb 5] by using any means or mstrumentahty of |

e connectlon Wrth the purchase or sale of any secunty

~ (a)to employ any.dev1ce, scheme,' or artifice _to defraud;,' S

(b): _to;;make a_ny'untr.ue statement of a material fact or .to-‘ornit to state a material 'fact
- necessary in order to"'rnake the»istatementsr-‘nlade_,. in the l1ght of the circurnstances 'under"» ”
, whlch they Were»made_‘, not rnisleading; or | |

. (‘y(-',).,’j;o;engage:in any act, 'pract.ice,:»orvcourse of business‘ whlch operates or would operate'.as o

‘a fraud or deceit upon any person

- by, d1rectly or 1nd1rectly, (1) creatmg a false appearance or otherw15e decelvmg any person or (11) .
o :;drssemmatmg false or mlsleadmg docurnents materrals or mformat1on or makmg, erther orally or “
“in Wntmg, any false or m1sleadmg statement in. any communrcatron wrth any mvestor or»

: ; prospectlve mvestor about (A) any mvestment strategy or 1nvestment in secuntles (B) the T

IT IS FURTHER ORDERED ADJUDGED AND DECREED that Defendant 1s,rf -

1nterstate commerce or of the malls or. of any fac111ty of ‘any natlonal secuntles exchange in -
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o prospects for success of any product or company, (C) the use of mvestor funds (D) compensat1on '
' »f;;r' to any person or (E) the nnsappropnatlon of mvestor funds or 1nvestment proceeds
| IT IS FURTHER ORDERED ADJUDGED AND DECREED that as prov1ded m}

: Federal Rule of C1V1l Procedure 65(d)(2) the foregomg paragraph also binds the followmg who,
Arecewe actual notlce of thls Judgment by personal service or othervsrlse (a) Defendant’s ofﬁcers -
agents,j servants, employees, and attomey_s; and (b) other persons in actIVe _concert or part101pat1on ’

5 with befendant: or--with" anyonedes'cribe‘d in (a). - o

C Sectlon 20( a) of the Exchange Act

IT IS FURTHER ORDERED AND ADJUDGED that Defendant is hereby permanently -
. L_ -restramed and enJ omed from v1olat1ng Sectlon 20(a) of the Exchange Act [15 U.S. C § 78t(a)] by
- . d1rectly or 1nd1rectly controlhng any person who: Vlolates Sect1on 20(a) of the Exchange Act [15 -
-~ US.C §78t(a)] by, d1rectly or 1nd1rectly, controlhng any person who. v1olates Sectlon 10(b).of the-»'

e Exchange Act [15 U. S C §78](b)] and Exchange Act Rule 10b 5 [17 C FR §240 10-5] byif '

S i -engaglng 1n conduct that is permanently restralned and enJomed above in Sect1on L B

IT IS FURT HER ORDERED AND ADJUDGED that as prov1ded in the E ederal Rule;_-, i |

' of C1V1l Procedure 65(d)(2) the foregomg paragraph also b1nds the followmg Who receive actual SRR

U E not1ce of thls Judgment by personal serv1ce or. othermse (a) Defendant s ofﬁcers agents servants - o

- - employees and attorneys and (b) other persons 1n act1ve concert or partlc1pat1on W1th Defendant | o
E Aor w1th anyone descnbed in (a)

) g D Sectlon 15(a) of the Exchange Act

IT IS FURTHER ORDERED AND ADJUDGED that Defendant is permanently;r

R restrarned and: enJ omed from V1olat1ng, d1rectly or 1nd1rectly, Sectlon 15(a)(1) of the Exchange Actl,"-'“' E

o '[15 v. S C § 78o(a)(1)] by makmg use of any means or 1nstrumenta11ty of 1nterstate commerce. ori', PR
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of the ma1ls and engaglng . the busmess of effecting transactlons in secur1t1es for the accounts of _

: others or 1nduc1ng or effectmg the purchase and sale of securltles Whrle not reglstered Wlth the» L

‘Comm1ssmn in accordance w1th the pr0V151ons of Sectron 15¢b): of the: ‘Exchange Act or Whlle not = = bR

' '-'assocmted w1th a broker—dealer that was so- reglstered

IT IS FURTI-IER ORDERED AND ADJUDGED that as prov1ded in the Federal Rule. - : :

of C1v1l Procedure 65(d)(2) the foregomg paragraph also b1nds the followmg Who recelve actual: o

. notrce of thls Judgment by personal serv1ce or otherw15e (a) Defendant s: ofﬁcers agents servants o

e employees and attorneys and (b) other persons 1n actlve concert or partrclpatlon w1th Defendanti

or w1th anyone descnbed in (a)

| -711;[ " OFFICERAND DIRECTOR BAR |

IT IS HEREBY F URTHER ORDERED ADJUDGED AND DECREED that pursuant, )

- to. Sectlon 21(d)(2) of the Exchange Act [15 U. S C. § 78u(d)(2)] and Sectlon 20(e) of the Secuntles o

e Act [15 U S C § 77t(e)] Defendant is permanently prohrblted ﬁom actlng as an ofﬁcer or d1rector’ ( o

. of any 1ssuer that has.a class of secuntles reglstered pursuant to Sectlon 12 of the Exchange Act,., -

[15 U-S. C § 781] or that is. requlred to ﬁle reports pursuant to Sectlon 15(d) of the Exchange Act' . e

[15USC §780(d)]

Com DISGORGEMENT PREJUDGMENT INTEREST AND CIVIL PENALTY:

IT IS HEREBY FURTHER ORDERED ADJUDGED AND DECREED that

a Defendant shall pay dlsgorgement of 111 gotten gams pre]udgment mterest thereon and a c1v1l,_‘.-*ff" S

*penalty pusuant o Seion 20(d) of the Securiies Act [15 US.C. § 77 and Secton n2@E)
- ._.':-".Of the Exchange Act [15 U S C § 78u(d)(3)] The Court shall deterrmne the amounts of the L

o '_ dlsgorgement and c1v11 penalty upon motlon of the Comrmssmn PreJudgment 1nterest shall be :

- - calculated from August 13 2024 based on the rate of mterest used by the Internal Revenue Servrce.;' | ;" T
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i

| for the underpayment of federal mcome tax as set forth in 26 U S.C. § 662l(a)(2) In connectlon:
w1th the: Comrmss1on s motlon for d1sgorgement and/or ClVll penaltles and at- any hearmg held on: ‘_

. such a. motron (a) Defendant w111 be precluded from argumg that he d1d not v1olate the federal : g
isecurrtles laws as alleged in the Complamt (b) Defendant may not challenge the va11d1ty of thef; '
A'Consent or thls Judgment (c) solely for the - purposes of such motlon the allegatlons of the o
) Complamt shall be accepted as and deemed true by the Court and (d) the Court may determme n_‘f"f
o _the 1ssues rarsed in the motlon on: the basrs of afﬁdavrds declaratlons excerpts of sworn: deposmon -

‘or mvestrgatlve testlmony, and documentary evrdence \mthout regard to the standards for-:, .

t
i

4 summary Judgment contalned in Rule 56(c) of the Federal Rules of C1V1l Procedure In connectlon SRR
quh the Commrssron s motlon for d1sgorgement and/or c1v1l penaltles the partles may take

: ‘.-'l"d1scovery; mcludmg d1scovery from ‘appropnatenon—partres.- :

i, IV BANKRUPTCY NONDISCHARGEABILITY |

R ¢ IS FURTHER ORDERED ADJUDGED 'AND DECREED that for purposes of

- "f':‘_’except1ons to d1scharge set forth n Sectron 523 of the Bankruptcy Code 11 U S .C. § 523 the‘ |

allegatlons 1n the Complalnt are true and admrtted by Defendant and further any debt for’ :

"dlsgorgement preJudgment mterest c1v1l penalty or other amounts due by Defendant under th1$ L

S Judgment or any other Judgment order consent order decree or’ settlement agreemententered 1n T
-:connectlon w1th thls proceedmg, is a debt for the V1olat10n by Defendant of the federal secuntlesf' '

o laws or any regulatron or order 1ssued under such laws as set forth in Sectron 523(a)(l9) of the' ,

= »’:Bankruptcy Code, 11US. C § 523(a)(19)

| SPACE INTUNTIONALLY LEFTBLANK




St 'retam Junsdrctlon of ﬂ’]JS matter for the purposes of enforcmg the terms

. SIGNED in Chambers at. West Pa]m Beach Flonda this
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- V. INCORPORATION OF CONSENT -

IT IS FURTHER ORDERED ADJUDGED AND DECREED that the Consent 1s

= mcorporated herern Wlth the same force and effect as 1f fully set forth herein, and that Defendant
) "-sha.ll comply Wlth all of the undertakmgs and agreements set forth therem :

L VI RETENTION OF JURISDICTION

IT IS FURTHER ORDERED ADJUDGED AND:- DECREED that thlS Court shall

of thls Judgment

DQN’ALD M MIDDLEBROOKS
UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT

= CC Coun‘s;eLOf Re_cord o




